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MEMORANDUMN RECE‘VED

December 9, 1997 DEC 13?(39?
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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEBAD SERVICES (K. PERA) ﬂﬁa
RE: DOCKET NO. 97 C, 971459-TC, 971511-TC - HECUESTS FOR
y CATES
CANCELLATION OF PAY TELEPHD%SCLF:!TI};E..hiit.#_&é:-7_&
Attached is an QRDER CANCELLING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES to
be issued in the above referenced docket. {Number of pages in

order - 3)
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. STATE OF FLORIDA

November 4, 1897

Marge Kuznarik, President

Jomar Telecom, Inc.

Post Office Box 600297

North Miami Beach, Florida 33160

Re: Docket No. 871442-TC

Dear Ms. Kuznarik:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Pay Telephone
Certificate No 1389 by Jomar Telecom, Inc., which was filed in this office on November 3,
1997 and assigned the above-ieferenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078
or FAX (850) 413-6079.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHvsand OAK BOULEVARD » TALLANASSLE, FL 321399-0850
An AMrmaties ActoaLgusl Oppertesiry Lmsployer Iniernet E-mail (CONTACTEPSCSTATEFLLUS
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